
DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

March 29, 2022 

FILED 4/4/2022 
DOCUMENT NO. 02238-2022 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Cayce H. Hinton, Director, Office of Industry Development and Market Analysis C ff 
Jacob Imig, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 7ZJ 

Docket No. 20170039-TP - Request for submission of proposals for relay service, 
beginning in March 2018, for the deaf, hard of hearing, deaf/blind, or speech 
impaired, and other implementation matters in compliance with the Florida 
Telecommunications Access System Act of 1991. 

The Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis and the Office of the General Counsel 
request that Docket No. 20170039-TP be closed pursuant to APM 2.07. There are no issues that 
need to be addressed by the Commission regarding this docket. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 




